
  20190515 

AGENDA PACKET 
05/15/19 REGULAR MEETING 



 
 

 
                        PAGE 1 OF 3 

 

 

 
 

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
 THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

 Board of Regional Commissioners 

COMMISSIONERS 
RONALD R. BEATY, Barnstable 
RONALD BERGSTROM, Chatham 
MARY PAT FLYNN, Falmouth 
  

          
 
         

    
 
   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

   
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Moment of Silence   
 
4. Public Comment 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of May 1, 2019 
 

b. Regular Meeting of May 8, 2019 
 

6. General Business  
 

a. Presentation by, and discussion with, Lev Malakhoff, Cape Cod 
Commission Senior Transportation Engineer, and Tom Cahir, Cape Cod 
Regional Transit Authority Director, regarding recent and upcoming efforts 
to enhance travel options in Barnstable County 
 

b. Authorizing the proclaiming of the last week of June as “Cape Cod Smart 
Transportation Week” 
 

c. 2019 Mercy Otis Warren Cape Cod Woman of the Year Award 
 

05/06/19 @ 9:45 A.M. 

May 15, 2019 
 
10:00 A.M. 
 
East Wing Conference Room 
Old Jail Building 
3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630 

DATE: 
 
TIME: 
 
PLACE: 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
05/13/19 @ 9:45 A.M. 



 
 
 
                 MAY 8, 2019                                                                                                                                   REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                 10:00 A.M.                          
                      
                                       

 
 

 
                          PAGE 2 OF 3 

 

 
 

d. Authorizing the filing in the General Court of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, of Bill HD.1969, An Act Relative to the unfunded pension 
liability for retired sheriff’s department employees in Barnstable County  

 
e. Fiscal Year 2020 Barnstable County Tax Schedule 

 
f. Fiscal Year 2020 Barnstable County Environmental Protection Fund Tax 

Schedule 
 

g. Proposed Ordinance 19-__, repealing Ordinance 98-24 and substituting 
language in the Administrative Code of Barnstable County Section 2-13, 
Children’s Cove 
 

Note: For all items under General Business, the Board may take official action including 
votes 
 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 
 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the approval of Vacation Carryover Requests 
 

b. Authorizing the transfer of title and the vehicle “the Explorer” and the 
transition of the Academic Explorer Program to the Museum of Natural 
History, Route 6a, Brewster 
 

c. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract, executed 
December 12, 2018 with ISCO Industries, for the supply, delivery and 
assembly of 4000 linear feet of new high-density polyethylene pipeline 
(HDPE) to be used by the County Dredge, increasing the contract amount 
by $12,279.80 to a total of $132,610.60 
 

d. Authorizing the award of a contract to, and execution of a contract with, 
Grouper Marketing and Creative for Marketing Services for the Children’s 
Cove for a period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 with the option 
to renew for two (2) additional one-year periods 
 

e. Authorizing the award of contracts to, and execution of contracts with 1) 
St Peter Landscape, Inc; and 2) Vetorino's Landscaping and Irrigation, 
LLC; to provide general landscaping services at County properties for a 
three-year period from May 1, 2019 through April 30, 2022 
 

f. Authorizing the award of a contract to, and execution of a contract with, 
United Elevator Company for Elevator Maintenance and Repair for 



Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable 
County ADA Coordinator at jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting The 
County Commissioners’ meeting may be viewed in real time at https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty, 
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/ 

3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630                   p.   (508) 375-6648     f. (508) 375-4136 

 
 
 
                  MAY 8, 2019                                                                                                                                   REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                  10:00 A.M.                        PAGE 3 OF 3 
                       
       

 

 

  
    

 
      
 
 

Barnstable County and other Political Subdivisions for a period from 
July1, 2019 through June 30, 2019 

 
g. Authorizing the award of a contract to, and execution of a contract with, 

the responsive, responsible bidder offering the lowest price for Superior 
Court Roof Replacement 
 

h. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 

9. Commissioners’ Reports  
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 
 
11. Adjournment 



  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5a 
 

Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of May 1, 2019 

  



 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 
 
 
BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS   PAGE 1 OF 8  

   

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the East 
Wing Conference Room, in the Old Jail Building, on the eighth day of May, A.D. 2019 
 
 
Board Regional Commissioners: 
 
Ronald R. Beaty   Present 
 
Ronald Bergstrom  Present 
 
Mary Pat Flynn   Present  
 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
 
Steve Tebo Assistant County Administrator 
 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 
 
Mary McIsaac   Finance Director/County Treasurer 
 
Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

 
Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 

3. Moment of Silence  
 
 
4. Public Comment    

 
No members of the public offered comment.  

 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 8, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 2 OF 8 
 

 
a. Regular Meeting of May 1, 2019 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional 
Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of April 24, 2019 as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
 

6. General Business  
 

a. Discussion regarding the County’s Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) 
obligations, approve the OPEB Trust Agreement, and call the first meeting of 
the Board of Trustees of the OPEB Liability Trust 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) 
Trust Agreement and call the first meeting of the Board of Trustees of the OPEB Liability 
Trust, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Ms. McIsaac and Mr. Yunits explained the need for the Trust and detailed the benefits to 
the County’s fiscal position of approving the trust. She also noted the composition of the 
membership, and the ability to hire private organizations to manage the fund. 
 

b. Discussion regarding the Initial Public Involvement Plan Site Meeting for the 
County Fire and Rescue Training Academy, as well as a follow up on water 
usage at the facility 
 
The Board discussed the costs and time concerns regarding moving the Academy to another 
site. He assured the Board that though the County decided to cease the use of water at the 
site, this only related to water used in training. Mr. Beaty expressed his concern that the 
County was not getting full credit for its actions to clean up the site. Anthony Pike, Orleans 
Fire Chief, and head of the Barnstable County Fire Chiefs Association addressed the Board 
regarding the public safety concerns of curtailing training at the site. Joe Maruca, Chief of 
the West Barnstable Fire Department clarified the nature of the water usage cessation. 
There was a lengthy discussion regarding the effects of training versus the effects of normal 
rainfall. Commissioner Beaty noted false information spread by certain members of the 
public regarding possible danger at the site. Mr. Tebo also addressed the Board regarding 
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection concerns at the site. 

 
c. Ordinance 19-04, to make appropriations for Barnstable County’s operating 

budget for the Fiscal Year 2020, including the operations of the County 
Assembly, Executive branch, County agencies, boards, commissions, 
departments and institutions and the maintenance of certain County 
functions; for interest, reserve funds and serial bond requirements of the 
County 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 19-04, to make appropriations for 
Barnstable County’s operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2020, including the operations 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 8, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 3 OF 8 
 

of the County Assembly, Executive branch, County agencies, boards, commissions, 
departments and institutions and the maintenance of certain County functions; for interest, 
reserve funds and serial bond requirements of the County, pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the 
Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 

 
d. Ordinance 19-05, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Cape Cod 

Commission for the Fiscal Year 2020 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 19-05, Adopting an Operating 
Budget for the Cape Cod Commission for the Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 3 – 8 
of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 

 
e. Ordinance 19-06, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Dredge Enterprise 

Fund for the Fiscal Year 2020 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 19-06, Adopting an Operating 
Budget for the Dredge Enterprise Fund for the Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 3 – 
8 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 
 

 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
There was no new business at this meeting. 

 
 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the appointment of Stephen Tebo, Assistant County 
Administrator, as the Barnstable County Chief Procurement Officer, effective 
May 15, 2019 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the appointment of Stephen Tebo, Assistant 
County Administrator, as the Barnstable County Chief Procurement Officer, effective May 
15, 2019, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Ms. Marczak explained the need for the positions detailed in Items 8a and 8b to the Board. 
 

b. Authorizing the filling of three vacant positions in Facilities Department, due 
to early retirement – Working Supervisor, Maintenance and Repair Person 
and Equipment Specialist 

 
c. Authorizing the execution of documents for a grant from the United States 

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), in the amount of 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 8, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 4 OF 8 
 

$427233.00, for the annual allocation award for HOME Program Year 2019, 
for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 

 
d. Authorizing the execution of documents for the HOME Program project 

closing for Little Pond Place, in the Town of Falmouth 
 

e. Authorizing the award of a contract to Avenu Holdings Company; for Index 
Verification, Online Correction, Microfilm, Book Printing for the Barnstable 
County Registry of Deeds, for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 
2020 
 

f. Authorizing the award of a contract to, and execution of a contract with, 
M&M Trucking for the transportation of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) from 
Town Transfer Stations, for the Towns of Chatham and Eastham, for the 
period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, with the option to renew for two 
(2) additional one-year periods 

 
g. Authorizing the award of a contract to Robert Childs, for the disposal of 

Construction and Demolition Waste from Town Transfer Stations, for the 
Towns of Chatham and Eastham, for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 
30, 2020, with the option to renew for two (3) additional one-year periods 

 
h. Authorizing the execution of a contract with WB Mason, for the Bulk Supply 

and Delivery of Copy Paper to schools in Barnstable County and Nantucket, 
for a one-year period from May 1, 2019 through April 30, 2020 
 

i. Authorizing the award of a contract to, and execution of a contract with 
Browntech Inc., to provide computer Programming and Maintenance 
Services, eFiling Support and Online Streaming Backup/Disaster Recovery to 
the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, for a period from July 1, 2019 
through June 30, 2020, with two (2) one-year options to renew 
 

j. Authorizing the award of a contract to, and execution of a contract with, 
FinePoint Associates LLC, to provide monitoring for Barnstable County 
HOME Consortium projects, for an amount not to exceed $22,500.00 annually, 
for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, with two (2) one-year 
options to renew 

 
k. Authorizing the award of a contract to, and execution of a contract with, Foth 

Cleengineering, for assistance to the County Dredge Department, for an 
amount not to exceed $49,880.00, for a period through November 8, 2019, with 
two (2) one-year options to renew 
 

l. Authorizing the execution of a contract with RJ Gabriel Construction Co, Inc., 
for Drainage and Guardrail Items, for a period from April 1, 2019 through 
March 31, 2020, with an option to renew for one (1) additional year 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 8, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 5 OF 8 
 

 
m. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Steelco Chain Link Fence 

Erecting Co., Inc., for Drainage and Guardrail Items, for a period from April 
1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with an option to renew for one (1) additional 
year 

 
n. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Premier Fence LLC, for Drainage 

and Guardrail Items, for a period from April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, 
with an option to renew for one (1) additional year 
 

o. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Items 8c through 8o as listed on the Revised 
Agenda for the Board Regional Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of May 8, 2019 as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
 

9. Commissioners’ Reports 
 

Chairman Bergstrom spoke regarding the need for reports soon to the Town Board’s of 
selectman. 

 
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

 
Mr. Tebo updated the Board on the status of the County Dredge schedule. 
 

 
11. Adjournment 
 

Barnstable, ss. at 11:08 A.M. on this eighth day of May A.D. 2019_, Commissioner Beaty 
made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0  

 
List of Documents: 
 

 Barnstable County Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Agreement 
 Ordinance 19-04, to make appropriations for Barnstable County’s operating budget for the 

Fiscal Year 2020, including the operations of the County Assembly, Executive branch, 
County agencies, boards, commissions, departments and institutions and the maintenance 
of certain County functions; for interest, reserve funds and serial bond requirements of the 
County 

 Ordinance 19-05, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Cape Cod Commission for the 
Fiscal Year 2020 

 Ordinance 19-06, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Dredge Enterprise Fund for the 
Fiscal Year 2020 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 8, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 6 OF 8 
 

 Memorandum dated May 7, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Justyna Marczak, 
Human Resources Director regarding a Chief Procurement Officer Appointment 

 Memorandum dated May 7, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Justyna Marczak, 
Human Resources Director regarding Filling Facilities Department Vacant Position 

 Memorandum to Jack Yunits, County Administrator, and the County Commissioners from 
Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager regarding Barnstable County HOME Program 
HUD 2019 Allocation / Certifications to be Signed, dated May 2, 2019 

 Application for Federal Assistance SF-424  
 Memorandum to the Jack Yunits, County Administrator, and the County Commissioners 

from Irene Hamman, Barnstable County, from Attorney Michael Dutton, dated May 2, 
2019 regarding HOME Consortium documents/Little Pond project 

 Little Pond Project Closing Documents 
 Memorandum dated May 1, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 

Procurement Officer, regarding a Notice of Bid Award to Avenu Holdings Company; for 
Index Verification, Online Correction, Microfilm, Book Printing for the Barnstable County 
Registry of Deeds 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and Conduent Enterprise Solutions, an Avenu 
Holdings Company for Index Verification, Online Correction, Microfilm, Book Printing 
for the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds 

 Memorandum dated May 3, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding a Notice of Bid Award to M&M Trucking for the 
transportation of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) from Town Transfer Stations, for the 
Towns of Chatham and Eastham 

 Memorandum dated May 3, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding a Notice of Bid Award to Robert Childs, for the disposal 
of Construction and Demolition Waste from Town Transfer Stations, for the Towns of 
Chatham and Eastham 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and WB Mason, Co., Inc for the Bulk Supply and 
Delivery of Copy Paper to schools in Barnstable County and Nantucket 

 Memorandum dated May 1, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding a Notice of Bid Award to Browntech, to provide computer 
Programming and Maintenance Services, eFiling Support and Online Streaming 
Backup/Disaster Recovery to the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and Browntech, Inc. to provide computer 
Programming and Maintenance Services, eFiling Support and Online Streaming 
Backup/Disaster Recovery to the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds 

 Memorandum dated April 29, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding a Notice of Bid Award to FinePoint Associates LLC to 
provide monitoring for Barnstable County HOME Consortium projects 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and FinePoint Associates LLC to provide 
monitoring for Barnstable County HOME Consortium projects 

 Memorandum dated May 1, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding a Notice of Bid Award to Foth Cleengineering, for 
assistance to the County Dredge Department 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 8, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 7 OF 8 
 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and Foth Cleengineering, for assistance to the 
County Dredge Department 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and RJ Gabriel Construction Co., Inc, for 
assistance to the County Dredge Department for Drainage and Guardrail Items 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and Steelco Chain Link Fence Erecting Co., Inc., 
for assistance to the County Dredge Department for Drainage and Guardrail Items 

 Agreement between Barnstable County Premier Fence LLC, for assistance to the County 
Dredge Department for Drainage and Guardrail Items 

 Memorandum dated May 7, 2019 to the County Commissioners from the Community 
Septic Management Loan Program regarding Certificates for Dissolving Septic 
Betterments 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 8, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 8 OF 8 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, __________     , 20__.  

A true copy, attest: 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5b 
 

Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of May 8, 2019 

  



 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 
 
 
BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS   PAGE 1 OF 7  

   

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the East 
Wing Conference Room, in the Old Jail Building, on the first day of May, A.D. 2019 
 
 
Board Regional Commissioners: 
 
Ronald R. Beaty   Present 
 
Ronald Bergstrom  Present 
 
Mary Pat Flynn   Present  
 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
 
Steve Tebo Assistant County Administrator 
 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 
 
Mary McIsaac   Finance Director/County Treasurer 
 
Andrew Platt Interim AmeriCorps Program Coordinator, Resource Development 

Office 
 
Heather Harper Community Design/Affordable Housing Specialist, Cape Cod 

Commission 
 
Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

 
Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 

3. Moment of Silence  
 
 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 1, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 2 OF 7 
 

4. Public Comment    
 
No members of the public offered comment.  

 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of April 24, 2019 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional 
Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of April 24, 2019 as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
 

6. General Business  
 

a. Discussion regarding the AmeriCorps Cape Cod Advisory Board 
 
Mr. Platt discussed the history of the AmeriCorps Cape Cod Advisory Board with the 
Board of Regional Commissioners. Commissioner Beaty, as the Regional Commissioner 
representative to the Advisory Board, noted recent issues with obtaining a quorum for the 
Advisory Board’s meeting. The Board also discussed the possible drafting of a new 
ordinance and asked that one be prepared.  

 
b. Discussion regarding County Historical Documents 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to deliver to the Sturgis Library said original historical 
artifact, signed by James Otis permanently on loan for safekeeping, research, and public 
observance as deemed necessary with a framed copy of the original required to be provided 
for the County to display, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Mr. Yunits explained that the County asked that Sturgis Library keep the document for 
safekeeping last year. He asked that the Board formalize the document’s transfer, create a 
copy, and note that the original is in the possession of the library. Commissioner Beaty 
asked that the retention of the County’s historical documents be formalized. Lucy Loomis, 
Sturgis Library Director, addressed the Board and assured the Board the documents were 
safe, but had not yet been formally catalogued, or preserved. 

 
c. Discussion regarding water usage at the County Fire Rescue Training 

Academy 
 
Mr. Yunits detailed the County’s discussions with the Town of Barnstable, County 
Delegate Patrick Princi, and the Massachusetts Department of Environmental protection. 
Mr. Yunits also explained that County decided to cease the use of water at the site due to 
the concerns of Hyannis residents. Further, he noted that there is currently no concrete 
scientific evidence that its use is causing contamination. However, he argued the County 
wished to ensure that there was no cloud looming over the activities of the firefighter 
training there. Commissioner Beaty expressed his feeling that the County should have 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 1, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 3 OF 7 
 

waited for action by the Board before acting. Mr. Yunits reported that the County’s 
Licensed Site Professional has found that the water from the wells the County cleaned are 
the cleanest in the water system. Chairman Bergstrom decried the press coverage on this 
issue for whipping up unneeded public fear. 
 

 
 

d. Proposed Ordinance 19-__, Add to the County’s operating budget for Fiscal 
Year 2019, by making a supplemental appropriation in the amount 
$500,000.00 to the County Fire Rescue Training Academy Clean-up Fund 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the introduction of Proposed Ordinance 19-
__ (to be numbered), adding to the County’s operating budget for Fiscal Year 2019, by 
making a supplemental appropriation in the amount $500,000.00 to the County Fire 
Rescue Training Academy Clean-up Fund at the next meeting of the County Assembly of 
Delegates, pursuant to Section 2 – 8(e) of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 

e. Proposed Ordinance 19-__, Authorizing the borrowing of $1,300,000.00 to 
purchase a new County Dredge 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the introduction of Proposed 
Ordinance 19-__ (to be numbered), authorizing the borrowing of $1,300,000.00 to 
purchase a new County Dredge at the next meeting of the County Assembly of 
Delegates, pursuant to Section 2 – 8(e) of the Barnstable County Home Rule 
Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Mr. Yunits explained the state of the County Dredge and the need for an additional 
dredge to meet the County’s schedule. 
 

f. Proposed Ordinance 19-__, Appropriating funds in the amount of $850,000.00 
to fund the County’s Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Fund 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the introduction of Proposed Ordinance 19-
__ (to be numbered), appropriating funds in the amount of $850,000.00 to fund the 
County’s Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Fund, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Ms. McIsaac and Mr. Yunits explained the need for this ordinance. They spoke regarding 
the benefits and workings of the proposed trust. 
 

 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
There was no new business at this meeting. 

 
 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 1, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 4 OF 7 
 

8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the appointment of Rob Brennan, Peter Karlson and Sheryl 
Walsh as members; and Duane Fotheringham and Tammi Jacobsen as 
alternates; to a Grants Subcommittee of the Barnstable County Economic 
Development Council (BCEDC) as recommended by the BCEDC 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to the appointment of Rob Brennan until December 31, 
2020, Peter Karlson until December 31, 2020 and Sheryl Walsh until December 31, 2019 
as members; and Duane Fotheringham and Tammi Jacobsen as alternates until December 
31, 2019; to a Grants Subcommittee of the Barnstable County Economic Development 
Council (BCEDC) as recommended by the BCEDC, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 
Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Ms. Harper spoke regarding the terms, and the need for an updating of the terms 
 

b. Authorizing the execution of a contract for Drainage Structures and Hot Mix 
to Aggregate Industries – Northeast 

 
c. Authorizing the execution of a contract with the Massachusetts Department of 

Children and Families for a grant to Children's Cove, in the amount of 
$75,400, from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, for its sexual abuse 
investigative network (SAIN) initiative 

 
d. Authorizing the creation of a new fund for a grant from the Massachusetts 

Department of Agricultural Resources (MDAR) Southeastern Massachusetts 
Aquaculture Center (SEMAC), to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, for 
water quality monitoring and Disease Research for Shellfish, in the amount 
of$29,900.00 for a period through June 30, 2019 

 
e. Authorizing the award and execution of a contract with Cape Cod Biofuels for 

the supply and Delivery of Fuel Oil to Barnstable County and other Political 
Subdivisions for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 
 

f. Authorizing the award and execution of contracts on behalf of water districts 
in Barnstable County for the supply and delivery of Caustic-Potash (potassium 
Hydroxide – KOH), Hydrated Lime, Citric Acid, Sodium Hypochlorite, 
Methanol Solution and Sodium Hydroxide to Coyne Chemical; Shannon 
Chemical; Borden & Remington Corp; and NBC Distributors  for the period 
of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 

 
g. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Items 8b through 8g as listed on the Revised 
Agenda for the Board Regional Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of May 8, 2019 as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 1, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 5 OF 7 
 

 
9. Commissioners’ Reports 
 

The Commissioners provided no reports. 
 
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

 
Mr. Yunits discussed a recent meeting of the Barnstable Conservation Commission Meeting, 
a panel he participated in on the County Dredge, and the upcoming County Initial Public 
Involvement Plan Site Meeting for the County Fire and Rescue Training Academy  

 
11. Adjournment 
 

Barnstable, ss. at 11:23 A.M. on this first day of May A.D. 2019__, Commissioner Beaty 
made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0  

 
List of Documents: 
 

 Draft Minutes for the Board of Regional Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of April 24, 
2019 

 Proposed Ordinance 19-__, Adding to the County’s operating budget for Fiscal Year 
 Proposed Ordinance 19-__, Authorizing the borrowing of $1,300,000.00 to purchase a new 

County Dredge Barnstable County Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Agreement 
 Proposed Ordinance 19-__, Appropriating funds in the amount of $850,000.00 to fund the 

County’s Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Fund 
 Appointments of Rob Brennan, Peter Karlson and Sheryl Walsh as members; and Duane 

Fotheringham and Tammi Jacobsen as alternates; to a Grants Subcommittee of the 
Barnstable County Economic Development Council (BCEDC) as recommended by the 
BCEDC 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and Aggregate Industries - Northeast, for 
Drainage Structures and Hot Mix 

 Contract with the Massachusetts Department of Children and Families for a grant to 
Children's Cove, in the amount of $75,400, from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, for 
its sexual abuse investigative network (SAIN) initiative 

 Memorandum dated April 30, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Julie Ferguson 
regarding a New Fund Memo for Semac Grant 

 Memorandum dated April 24, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding a Notice of Bid Award to Cape Cod Biofuels, for the 
Supply and Delivery of Fuel Oil 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and Cape Cod Biofuels, for the Supply and 
Delivery of Fuel Oil 

 Memorandum dated April 24, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding a Notice of Bid Award to Cape Cod Biofuels, for the 
Supply and Delivery of Fuel Oil 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 1, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 6 OF 7 
 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and Cape Cod Biofuels, for the Supply and 
Delivery of Fuel Oil 

 Authorizing the award and execution of contracts on behalf of water districts in Barnstable 
County for the supply and delivery of Caustic-Potash (potassium Hydroxide – KOH), 
Hydrated Lime, Citric Acid, Sodium Hypochlorite, Methanol Solution and Sodium 
Hydroxide to Coyne Chemical; Shannon Chemical; Borden & Remington Corp; and NBC 
Distributors for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 

 Memorandum dated April 24, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding a Notice of Bid Award to Coyne Chemical; Shannon 
Chemical; Borden & Remington Corp; and NBC Distributors on behalf of water districts 
in Barnstable County for the supply and delivery of Caustic-Potash (potassium Hydroxide 
– KOH), Hydrated Lime, Citric Acid, Sodium Hypochlorite, Methanol Solution and 
Sodium Hydroxide 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and Coyne Chemical, for the supply and delivery 
of Caustic-Potash (potassium Hydroxide – KOH), Hydrated Lime, Citric Acid, Sodium 
Hypochlorite, Methanol Solution and Sodium Hydroxide to behalf of water districts in 
Barnstable County 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and Shannon Chemical, for the supply and 
delivery of Caustic-Potash (potassium Hydroxide – KOH), Hydrated Lime, Citric Acid, 
Sodium Hypochlorite, Methanol Solution and Sodium Hydroxide to behalf of water 
districts in Barnstable County 

 Agreement between Barnstable County and NBC Distributors, for the supply and 
delivery of Caustic-Potash (potassium Hydroxide – KOH), Hydrated Lime, Citric Acid, 
Sodium Hypochlorite, Methanol Solution and Sodium Hydroxide to behalf of water 
districts in Barnstable County 

 Memorandum dated April 30, 2019 to the County Commissioners from the Community 
Septic Management Loan Program regarding Certificates for Dissolving Septic 
Betterments 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                    MAY 1, 2019  
                             
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 7 OF 7 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, __________     , 20__.  

A true copy, attest: 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6b 
 

Authorizing the proclaiming of the last week of June as “Cape Cod Smart 
Transportation Week” 

  



 

A Proclamation 
by the 

Barnstable County Commissioners 
2019 

 

Whereas, many commuters who travel by alternative transportation employ a clean, quiet, and 
efficient mode of transportation while saving on the costs of fuel, automotive maintenance, and 

parking; and, 

Whereas, bicycling and walking for transportation improves air quality for all and incorporates a 
healthy form of exercise into an individual’s daily routine; 

Whereas, those who bicycle, walk, or ride transit to their destinations never experience parking 
shortages and do not contribute to traffic jams; and, 

Whereas, the Cape Cod economy is enhanced by pedestrian and bicycle tourism and services; and, 

Whereas, global climate change is one of the most pressing environmental issues of our time and 
traveling by alternative transportation is an effective means to reduce emissions of 

greenhouse gases; and, 

Whereas, safe bicycle and pedestrian facilities, both on and off the road, benefit all travellers; and, 

Whereas, Barnstable County promotes bicycling, walking, ridesharing, and transit as viable means 
of transportation by supporting construction of pedestrian and bicycle facilities and 

accommodating bicycles and pedestrians in transportation projects when feasible, and 
through programs to increase ridesharing and transit use, 

Now, therefore, we, the Barnstable County Commissioners do hereby proclaim the week of June 
23 –29 as 

Cape Cod Smart Transportation Week, 
And do proclaim Wednesday, June 26, as 

Cape Cod Smart Transportation Day, 
And urge all citizens of Barnstable County to be cognizant of this event and to participate fittingly in 

its observance. 

Given at the Barnstable County Superior Courthouse, this 15th day of May, in the year two thousand 
and nineteen, and of the Independence of the United States of America, the two hundred and forty-

third. 

 

By the County Commissioners, 

 

 

  

Ronald Bergstrom 

Chair 

Mary Pat Flynn 

Vice-Chair 

Ronald R. Beaty 

Commissioner 

 



  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6d 
 

Authorizing the filing in the General Court of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, of Bill HD.1969, An Act Relative to the unfunded pension liability 
for retired sheriff’s department employees in Barnstable County 

  



5/9/2019 Bill HD.1969 

HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 1969 FILED ON: 1/17/2019 

HOUSE   No. 

~~je ~ommonbueaft~j of ~ia~gac~jugettg 

PRESENTED BY: 

Sarah K. Peake 

To the Honorable Senate and House of Representatives of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in General 

Court assembled: 

The undersigned legislators and/or citizens respectfully petition for the adoption of the accompanying bill: 

An Act relative to the unfunded pension liability for retired sheriff's department employees in Barnstable 

county. 

PETITION OF: 

NAME: ~ DISTRICT~ADDRESS: 

Sarah K Peake 4th Barnstable 

William L. Crocker, Jr. 2nd Barnstable 

David T. T~ieira 3rd Barnstable 

Julian Cyr Cape and Islands 

HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 1969 FILED ON: 1/17/2019 

HOUSE   No. 
By Ms. Peake of Provincetown, a petition (subject to Joint Rule 9) of Sarah K. Peake and others 

relative to the unfunded pension liability for retired sheriff's department employees in Barnstable 

County. Public Service. 

~~je t~omrrton~neait~j of ~ag~acfju.~ettg 

In the One Hundred and Ninety-First General Court 
(2019-2020) 

An Act relative to the unfunded pension liability for retired sheriff's department employees in Barnstable 

county. 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authorit}~ of the same, as 

follows: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 64D of the General Laws, as appearing in the 2014 official edition, is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new section: 

https://malegislature.gov/Billsl191/HD1969 1/3 



5/9/2019 Bill HD.1969 ' 

Section 11A. There shall be established upon the books of Barnstable county, being a county of a 

transferred sheriff, the government of which county has not been abolished by chapter 34B or other law, a fund, 

maintained separate and apart from all other funds and accounts of each county, to be known as the Deeds 

Excise Fund. 

[Second paragraph effective until July 1, 2014. For text effective July 1, 2024 see below.] 

Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, in Barnstable county, in any year in which its 

minimum obligation to fund from its own revenues the operation of the sheriff's office is insufficient to satisfy 

the unfunded county pension liabilities and other benefit liabilities of retired employees of the sheriff's office, as 

determined by agreement of the secretary of administration and finance, the actuary of the Public Employee 

Retirement Administration Commission, the retirement association and their actuary and the county treasurer, 

beginning in fiscal year 2020, the county shall retain and shall transfer to the Deeds Excise Fund in which it 

shall be held separate and apart from all other funds and from which it shall be appropriated solely for this 

purpose, an amount of the State deeds excise collected in that county necessary as determined by agreement of 

the secretary of administration and finance, the actuary of the Public Employee Retirement Administration 

Commission, the retirement associations and their actuary and the county treasurer to meet its annual retirement 

assessment, which shall include the county's required maintenance of effort for the fiscal year and to satisfy the 

unfunded county pension liabilities and other benefit liabilities of retired employees of the sheriff's office until 

the minimum obligation is sufficient or until the county has paid such unfunded liability in full. 

[Third paragraph effective July 1, 2024. For text effective until July 1, 2024 see above.] 

Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, in Barnstable county, in any year in which its 

minimum obligation to fund from its own revenues the operation of the sheriff's office is insufficient to satisfy 

the unfitnded county pension liabilities and other benefit liabilities of retired employees of the sheriff's office, as 

determined by agreement of the secretary of administration and finance, the actuary of the Public Employee 

Retirement Administration Commission, the retirement association and their actuary and the county treasurer, 

beginning in fiscal year 2020, the county shall retain and shall transfer to the Deeds Excise Fund in which it 

shall be held separate and apart from all other funds and from which it shall be appropriated solely for this 

purpose, an amount of the State deeds excise collected in that county necessary as determined by agreement of 

the secretary of administration and finance, the actuary of the Public Employee Retirement Administration 

https://malegislature.gov/Bills/191/HD1969 2/3 



5/9/2019 ~ Bill HD.1969 

Commission, the retirement associations and their actuary and the county treasurer to meet its annual retirement 

assessment, which shall include the county's required maintenance of effort for the fiscal year plus an additional 

10 percent of the combined maintenance of effort for fiscal year 2010 to fiscal year 2019 and to satisfy the 

unfunded county pension liabilities and other benefit liabilities of retired employees of the sheriff's office until 

the minimum obligation is sufficient or until the county has paid such unfunded liability in full. 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 

https://malegislature.gov/Bills/191/HD1969 3/3 



  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6e 
 

Fiscal Year 2020 Barnstable County Tax Schedule 

  





  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6f 
 

Fiscal Year 2020 Barnstable County Environmental Protection Fund Tax 
Schedule 

  





  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6g 
 

Proposed Ordinance 19-__, repealing Ordinance 98-24 and substituting 
language in the Administrative Code of Barnstable County Section 2-13, 
Children’s Cove 

  



 
BARNSTABLE COUNTY 

 
In the Year Two Thousand Nineteen  

 
Proposed Ordinance 19 - ____ 

 
To repeal Ordinance 98-24 and substitute the following language in the 
Administrative Code of Barnstable County Section 2-13 Children’s Cove 
 
The Cape Cod regional government, known as Barnstable County, hereby 
ordains; 
 
Section 2-13 Children’s Cove 
 
  (a) Department Generally 
 
There shall be a Children's Cove and the Islands Advocacy Center under the direction of the Director 
of Children's Cove.  Children’s Cove area of service is the Cape and Islands District Attorney’s Office 
jurisdictional boundaries: Barnstable, Dukes, and Nantucket counties within the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts.  
 
  (b) Director of Children's Cove 
 
The Board of County Commissioners shall appoint a Director of Children's Cove. 
 
  (c) Children’s Cove Services 
 
Children's Cove:  The Cape Cod and the Islands Advocacy Center shall be the Child Advocacy Center 
located on Cape Cod.  This department shall be developed and continued through a working partnership 
among Barnstable County, the Cape and the Islands District Attorney's Office, the Massachusetts 
Department of Children and Families, the Massachusetts Department of Mental Health, and Cape Cod 
Healthcare.  Children’s Cove shall house the Sexual Abuse Investigation Network (SAIN) for 
Barnstable County and provide multidisciplinary investigation into children's sexual abuse.  Children’s 
Cove shall also coordinate the provision of services to victims and their families, provide education to 
families and the community, fellow professionals and the public on issues concerning the prevention, 
intervention and investigation of child sexual abuse,  physical abuse, witness to domestic violence and 
child exploitation and trafficking 
 
To insure confidentiality to those citizens served, special and ongoing investigations, treatment and 
client history where applicable, Children’s Cove, its employees, and advisory board members shall be 
prohibited, in the interest of public safety, from making unauthorized public communications regarding 
past and ongoing matters under review by Children’s Cove. 
 
  (d)   Powers and Responsibilities of the Director of Children’s Cove 
 
The Director is responsible for and has the power to   

• Plan, organize and manage the Cove 
• Direct the operations of the facility 



Cape Cod Regional Government – Board of County Commissioners                                                  Page   2 
Proposed Ordinance 19 - _____ : Admin Code Section 2-13 Changes 

 ___________, 2019 
 

• Supervise and train staff and volunteers  
• Manage all financial matters of the Cove including department budget, grants, fundraising and 

required reports 
• Ensure compliance with policies and procedures of all program areas and with county policies 
• Appoint individuals to an Advisory Board to advise and make recommendations on matters 

that are within the decision-making power and responsibilities of the Director  
The Director of the Children’s Cove is authorized to appoint individuals to an Advisory Board for the 
purpose of advising the Director on decisions that are within the powers and responsibilities of the 
Director   
 
(e) Barnstable County 
 
Notwithstanding the revised role and responsibilities of the Director and the Board, Children’s Cove 
shall remain a department of Barnstable County Government in all aspects and shall operate in 
accordance with Barnstable County’s administrative and budgetary procedures as devised under its 
Charter and the Administrative Code including all personnel policy and procedures as approved by the 
Board of Regional Commissioners.  The Director of Children’s Cove shall report to the County 
Administrator and the Director shall update the Board of Regional Commissioners as necessary. 
 
 
 
 
Approved by the Board of County Commissioners on ____________________, at  ____________ 
              Date          Time 
 
 
 
___________________________   ________________________    __________________________ 
Ronald  Bergstrom, Chair           Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair      Ronald  R. Beaty, Commissioner 
 
 
 



  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8e 
 

Authorizing the award of contracts to, and execution of contracts with 1) St Peter 
Landscape, Inc; and 2) Vetorino's Landscaping and Irrigation, LLC; to provide 
general landscaping services at County properties for a three-year period from 
May 1, 2019 through April 30, 2022 

  



COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 
SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 

P.O BOX 427 

BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

Justyna Marczak 

Human Resources Director 

Office: (508)375-6646 

Fax: (508) 362-4136 
j marczak(a~barnstablecounty.org 

Date: 5/15/19 

To: Barnstable County Commissioners 

From: Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Director 

Re: FY 19 Vacation Carry Over 

Pursuant to Chapter 8.3 (g) of the Barnstable County Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual, 

yearly vacation allowances of 10 days may be carried over for one succeeding year. Any 

additional carry over request beyond 10 days must be approved by the County Commissioners 

and used by September 30. Below is the list of employees who wish to carry over FY19 vacation. 

Please note that the actual carry over balance may be less than noted below. All vacation carry 

over will be used by the date indicated, no additional extensions will be granted. 

Cape Cod Commission 

Name Carried over hours to be used by 

Gail Coyne 90 hours September 30, 2019 

Heather Harper 15 hours September 30, 2019 

Jon Idman 15 hours September 30, 2019 

Teresa McIntyre 37.5 hours September 30, 2019 

Jessica Wielgus 15 hours September 30, 2019 

Childt-en 's Cove 

'~amc 

Lenny Fontes 

Carried over hours 

45 hours 

to be used by 

September 30, 2019 

FY19 Vacation Carry Over Vote 1 



Health & Environfnent Departfnent 

Name Carried over hours to be used by 

Sean O'Brien 75 hours September 30, 2019 

Angela do Carmo 45 hours September 30, 2019 

Approved by the County Commissioners on , 2019. 

Ronald Bergstrom 

Chair 

Mary Pat Flynn Ron Beaty 

Vice Chair Commissioner 

FY19 Vacation Carry Over Vote 2 ~ P u g c,, 



  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8b 
 

Authorizing the transfer of title and the vehicle “the Explorer” and the transition 
of the Academic Explorer Program to the Museum of Natural History, Route 6a, 
Brewster 

  



Superior Courthouse 
P.O. Box 427 

Barnstable, MA 02630 

SURPLUS EQUIPMENT REQUEST 

Date: May 7, 2019 

To: John Yunits, County Administrator 

From: Michael S. Maguire, Director, Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Subject:  Surplus

X 

Check the appropriate boxes. 

Please authorize and declare: 

The equipment listed below as surplus because it is no longer in use. 

The equipment listed below as surplus because it has been determined by the 
Department Manager to have reached the end of its useful life. 

Please also authorize the Chief Procurement Officer for Barnstable County to 
prepare and execute a public bid as necessary. 

Model Number 
&/or Description, 

e.g. "Printer" 
Serial# (if applicable) 

Make, Year (if 
applicable) 

Mileage: (if 
applicable) Estimated Value 

8314CVA 3FCMF53S8XJA03229 1998 26,200 $5,000 

Department Manag 

5~~~ 

(signature) 

Date 

John Yunits, Counj=y Administrator 

Date 

Surplus Equipment Request Forrn —March 2096 



CJULFSTREAMCOACH, INC. 
P.O. Hot 1005 • !(tppaKe. EN 46550 • 1219) 773.7761 

,::. ,-~...,n_ .5~~-~EG?yE.~L~w~.~R,:.1NA._.R~;~~-.~S-~I$~T10...N.  ,w ,~,, . 
": ~'~ -.L%1..-̂.-1~ f_.  .: ~ -.-.,,,..,; it,  ~,.~~~ •:,,.~:.~`%~..:-^,. ~...r •._r-~.:i"

-ter".`- '..`".~'`r!~v%:,~ 

':- ~ ~i?.~ _. ~ ~ r r .~ ..... ..F;'y ,./~!"~../"v^~.. ~-. '~-'~' - `. .~ ., .~ "r '~ ti  ~-,•~~..; .. .. ~~.....__r...;.C%.S.!~..: .~.. ~."tip;: ~ /"'\.-^'4l"~..., ✓ -'w1'\..-~'`,./"~ 
2: ~.c•. 

_~r;~;t;~~-~~'~:~A`~~~3~+~1T~l~~b~~4.;9 -- ~^ ~~-14CU~` .,•-,u~:11~8 ~,~ ~~-.1,-~1%,: ~-
~y",~1J1:~~STREAht~AAC1`.9ERlAl-.NO ~` - -;.! ,-~+tOOEI:-. - _ - ;-,`G~~' -• ,~~ 

r. .
"^~~NG~♦•i.. 'cam-.\~'.•.` . . .~ -~. ., ~.. .- .. . .•. 

. - . .. 
-i _. .. 

..~ •-- -. . ~ _ . 

UU~F fViAIt~N~:~AVD 

:n~ -.~_.~ 
"w~UN - 
;.:.tic-: 

v. 

\  TYPE tSiR PRINT ALL ENTRIES  

DEALER 

ELEPHQNE'~ARipYEO 

I certify that the tests and inspections listed t3ciow were performed as descrited in the Pre-Delivery Manual. The unit described above shows no 

evidence of accident, misuse or neglect wh" would preck~de isslrarx~.e of a Sut3sequent Owner Warrar~ry Registration t3y Guff Stream Coach. 

I also cert"sty that the LP gas and 1 
warranties wedexplained and/or 

described a 

O 
O 
O 
O 

.® 
O 

croft `systems, the operation of all appliances and components, the coupling and Emcalpling procedure and aA 

nstrated to the sutsequent owner. 1 •h.'~• •t the subsequent owner was taken on a road test of the unit 

VEHIGLE 5ERIAL~ N ~ ER VE' IFlED 

ORIGINAL PURCHASE DA REFIED: 

OWNER'S MANUAL AND WARRANTIES 

1~4u.gr<.:~t 25 9998 

~T~ 

PREDELNERY INSPECTION AGGOMPUSHED - CIiECKL1ST ATTACHED 

120-VOLT SYSTEM TESTED ~~ 

120 VOLT APPLIIWCES TESTED ~~~ 

LP GAS SYSTEM TESTED 

A MANOMETER WAS INSERTED iN THE LP GAS SYSTEM AT (LOCATIC?N) 

HOLDING  ~-3  MCHES WATER COLUMN FOR  ~~  MINUTES, THE PRESSURE WAS 

THEN ADJUSTED TO  ~ ~  INCHES WATER COLUMN_ 

LP GAS APPLIANCES BURN TESTED 

BRAKE AND EXTERIOR LIGHTS TESTED 

DAMAGED OR ABUSE INSPECTION. COMMENT'S: ~ ~ ~~'=~f ~ /~/ ~ / 1  "~ ' f' ~ i 

~ ~  ~ 1 ~~ I ~ i . ~ ~  i 
..ate ~%c ~ jfrl . ~~_ ~ r,,. ~. ~ ~v ~[t - ~.~/ ,a~.G: 

SUSSEQU 

• 

I certify that the dealer (or an authorized representative) expia~ied and/or demonstrated the LP gas and S20-volt systems, the operation 

of afl appliances and components, the coupling and uncoupling procedure, and all warranties. f certify that I in cted this unit with the 

dealer (or authorized representative) and that I was taken on a road test of the unit described above and ackn dge receipt of the Gulf 

Stream Warranty and ail appro ri~3te owner's manuals and warranties for the appliances and components an gree to com ly with their 

~s~. a6/9 
St16SE NT OWNER Sx3NATURE ~'+ ~~ ~ 

L
}
4
1t

C_~P~~p, i~ ~ ~ .~ t 4 ~ ~a 
~AAIUIICA/+T13nen~n i+~nYY ~'~" `f p ~..•tl td 6o ~.~e 

,.,~ 
~~~ , 



4i~` ~ ~~r.~ 

kk i' ' 

f ~ ` :~1^ ;;: 

: ,a .,{, J,







  20190515 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8c 
 

Authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract, executed December 
12, 2018 with ISCO Industries, for the supply, delivery and assembly of 4000 
linear feet of new high-density polyethylene pipeline (HDPE) to be used by the 
County Dredge, increasing the contract amount by $12,279.80 to a total of 
$132,610.60  



















COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BANRSTABLE, SS. 

At the Superior Courthouse Building on the twelfth day of December, A.D. 2018, in a regular 

meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, motion by Commissioner 

Beaty to authorize the execution of documents for the Cape Cod Village Project in the Town of 

Orleans through the Barnstable County HOME Consortium under the HOME Investment 

Partnership Program, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Leo G. Cakounes, Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Vice-Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Commissioner: Y

A true copy, Attest, December 13 , 2018 

arnstable_County Regional Cler 





COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BANRSTABLE, SS. 

At the Superior Courthouse Building on the twelfth day of December, A.D. 2018, in a regular 

meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, motion by Commissioner 

Beaty to authorize the execution of documents for the Cape Cod Village Project in the Town of 

Orleans through the Barnstable County HOME Consortium under the HOME Investment 

Partnership Program, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Leo G. Cakounes, Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Vice-Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Commissioner: Y

A true copy, Attest, December 13 , 2018 

arnstable_County Regional Cler 












































































	Agenda Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Agenda_BRC_20190515_Regular

	Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular_Cover
	20190515_Item 5b_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190508_Regular
	Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular_Cover
	20190515_Item 5a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190501_Regular
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular

	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 6b_Proclamation_CC Smart Transportation Week_20190515
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 6d_Discussion_HD 1969_20190515
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 6e_General Approval_BC_FY2020 County Tax Schedule_20190515
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 6f_General Approval_BC_FY2020 Environmental Fund Tax Schedule_20190515
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 6g_Proposed Ordinance_19-xx_BC_Cove in Admin Code_20190515

	Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular_Cover
	20190515_Item 8a_ADMIN_Personnel_Vacation Carryover Requests_20190515
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 8b_Surplus Approval_CCCE_Explorer_20190515

	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 8c_Agreement_Purchasing_ISCO Amendment_20190515
	20190515_Item 8c_Agreement_Purchasing_ISCO Amendment_20190515_1
	Agreement_Purchasing_ISCO_HDPE Pipeline_20181212
	Agreement_Purchasing_ISCO_HDPE Pipeline_20181212
	img12142018-131352

	Contract Award_Purchasing_ISCO_HDPE Pipeline_20181212
	img12142018-131352

	20190515_Item 8d_Contract Award & Exectuion_Purchasing_Grouper Marketing_Services_20190515_2
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 8e_Contract Award & Execution_Purchasing_St. Peter Landscape_General Landscaping_20190515_2
	20190515_Item 8e_Contract Award & Execution_Purchasing_St. Peter Landscape_General Landscaping_20190515_1
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 8e_Contract Award & Execution_Purchasing_St. Peter Landscape_General Landscaping_20190515_3
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 8f_Contract Award & Exectuion_Purchasing_United Elevator_Repair & Maintenance_20190515
	20190515_Item 8f_Contract Award & Exectuion_Purchasing_United Elevator_Repair & Maintenance_20190515_2
	20190515_Board Packet_BRC_20190515_Regular
	20190515_Item 8g_Contract Award & Exectuion_Purchasing_Roof repalcement_20190515





